ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF INVESTMENT

Responses to Submitted Questions:  Securities Lending
This document serves as a formal response to the questions submitted through the process established by the Illinois State Board of Investment (“ISBI” or the “Board”).  As stated in the Request for Competitive Proposals (“RFP”), questions concerning the RFP had to be submitted in writing via e-mail to the Search Contacts by 3:00 PM, CDT, Thursday, February 12, 2015.  Responses to questions properly submitted are consolidated into a single Q & A document as detailed below and posted on the Board’s website on or about February 18, 2015.  The Q & A document does not identify the source of the query.
1. Would ISBI allow a proposal submission from a Principal Borrower on an exclusive basis?  If yes, then this would result in possible “No” answers under paragraph VII. MINIMUM QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS AND CERTIFICATION, primarily due to the differences inherent in an agency versus principal program.

No. 

2. For estimate purposes, please advise on the acceptable forms of repo collateral, e.g. US Government repo, equity repo, etc.? 

Please refer to the attached Securities Lending and Investment Guidelines.

3. For estimate purposes, please advise on the acceptable forms of non-cash collateral, e.g. US governments only, including sovereign, US or global equities, etc.

Please refer to question #2.

4. Does the acceptable forms of repo or non-cash collateral differ if further indemnified by the agent lender? If so, please indicate the additional forms of acceptable repo and non-cash collateral that we may utilize in the revenue analysis if indemnified?

No.

5. Please provide any further restrictions/loan parameters that should be incorporated into the revenue analysis, e.g. minimum spread, maximum on loan, etc.

Please refer to the attached Securities Lending and Investment Guidelines.

6. Do you have any impaired legacy cash collateral assets that the agent will be required to take in-kind? If so, please provide specific details on each holding (e.g. amortized cost, unrealized loss, etc.) and do you plan to reimburse any collateral deficiency with your current provider before converting or have a remediation plan in place and intend on transferring assets in-kind (e.g. allocation of earnings to reduce any collateral deficiencies)?

Please refer to the attached spreadsheet, “Impaired Legacy Cash Collateral Assets.”  ISBI is not planning to reimburse any collateral deficiency with the current provider; rather, the legacy cash collateral assets are under the direct ownership of ISBI and will be transferred in-kind.

7. The “Securities Lending Policy” for ISBI refers to both an Agent and an Adviser- Is it your expectation that BOTH of these roles will be performed by the same legal entity/bidder?

Yes.

8. Which countries are currently approved for lending?  Please provide a list.  Should revenue derived from countries outside this list be included in the proposal?

The following countries are currently approved for lending. Revenue derived from countries outside this list should not be included in this proposal.

	Australia
	Hong Kong
	Portugal

	Austria
	Hungary
	Singapore

	Belgium
	Israel
	South Africa

	Canada
	Italy
	Russia

	Czech Republic
	Japan
	Spain

	Denmark
	Mexico
	Sweden

	Finland
	Netherlands
	Switzerland

	France
	New Zealand
	United Kingdom

	Germany
	Norway
	United States


9. What is the maximum value of ISBI securities which can be on loan?  Is this amount subject to negotiation?  

Please refer to the attached Securities Lending and Investment Guidelines.  This amount is not negotiable at this time

10. What is the current fee sharing arrangement with the Agent?

The current securities lending service provider’s fee is 9.5% of program income.

11. What is the current fee arrangement with the Adviser?

Please refer to question #10.

12. Please provide a detailed listing of the “legacy” cash collateral investments which were transitioned from the former lending Agent.

Please refer to question #6.

13. Are you considering any material changes to the Securities Lending Policy?

No.

14. Although we have begun to perform a comprehensive review of the disclosures, representations and certifications (collectively, “certifications”) contained in the RFP, including those set forth in both Exhibit A & Exhibit B, it is unlikely in the short time period allotted for the response, that our Firm will be able to provide responses to each and every requirement therein without additional time to perform reasonable diligence on these certifications, and to confirm whether any clarifications, limitations, or rejections are necessary or appropriate.  Is ISBI willing to consider any such exceptions that a vendor may require and/or allow vendors additional time to respond or, alternatively, to submit proposals pending further review of these certifications?  

No exceptions or additional time will be allowed.  

15. Are Exhibit A & B regarding vendor disclosure policy, certifications and representations part of the current contractual arrangement with the incumbent provider?

Yes.
16. What are the acceptable collateral types for cash reinvestment?

Please refer to question #2.

17. How long are you allowed to invest in repo (overnight, 1 month, 3months, etc.)?

Please refer to the attached Securities Lending and Investment Guidelines.

18. What is your overall weighted average maturity for the fund?

15.01 days.
19. In Question #14 – can you provide an example of the type of performance indemnity you have in place today for vendors or subcontractors?  

The current securities lending service provider does not sub-contract any of the securities lending services provided to ISBI.  Therefore, examples of this type of performance indemnity are not available.

20. In Question #64 – Please explain the types of non-US Dollar denominated collateral that you are accepting today?
Please refer to question #2.
21. In Question #42 - would you like Intrinsic spread or gross spread?
Please provide both gross and intrinsic spread.
22. In Question #44 - What are you looking for a guarantee on? Trade settlement? Payment of dividends? 

Please answer the following questions: Does your firm guarantee trade settlement? Does your firm guarantee corporate action payments? Does your firm guarantee dividend collection or any other income collection?  

23. In Question #114 -  Could you provide samples of the reports in (b) and (c)?

Please refer to the attached sample reports (b) labeled, “Performance Objective and Benchmark” and (c) labeled, “Securities Lending Earnings.”

24. In Question #127 - What is the current value of legacy assets?

The principal balance of the legacy assets as of 12/31/2014 is $28,053,290.

25. Within the SL Policy, Section VI Does the report provided include proxy record dates?  Section VIII What forms of non-cash collateral are acceptable? Will ISBI enter into term transactions versus non-cash? If yes, what is maximum tenor?  Section IX(6) Is there a maximum today? If so, what is it?

Yes, the report provided includes proxy record dates.  Please refer to question #2.

26. On average, how many proxies does ISBI vote annually?

On an annual basis, ISBI votes approximately 10,000 ballots, domestic and global.
27. What is your current on loan balance?

The average loan balance for the 12 month period ending 12/31/2014 is $163,246,647. 

28. In Question #85, when you ask about lending pools, are you referring to cash collateral pools?

Yes.

29. What types of repo collateral are acceptable and what tenor on repo transactions?

Please refer to question #2.

30. Do you have any restrictions in place on your lending program?

Please refer to the attached Securities Lending and Investment Guidelines.

31. Can you provide the contact details at Marquette Associates who is running this RFP? 

isbisearch1@marquetteassociates.com

32. Would you award the investment advisory services separately from the Securities Lending services portion? 

No.


33. Do you need to be a licensed banking institution in Illinois to participate in this RFP?

No.
34. We request full security level detail on legacy investment holdings to include security identifiers, quantity, description, and asset price.

Please refer to question #6.

35. Do you have legacy assets in your cash collateral reinvestment pool?  If so, can you please provide the holdings?

Please refer to question #6.

36. What are the current reinvestment guidelines? 

Please refer to the attached Securities Lending and Investment Guidelines.

37. Do you require repo indemnification?  

Yes.

38. Can you please provide the repo collateral schedule?  Is everything overnight, or do you accept term?  What type of duration do you allow?

Please refer to question #2.

39. Do you accept non-cash collateral? If so, can you please provide the schedule?

Please refer to question #2.  
40. What is the current minimum spread for your program?

Please refer to the attached Securities Lending and Investment Guidelines and to the Securities Lending Policy that was referenced in the RFP.

41. Could you provide an estimate of what the 3rd party lending transaction fees will be?

The transaction fees from 2011 – 2014 totaled $737,150.

